From: Kantakevich, Maura

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 1:53 PM

To: Matthews, Maria;Prince, Erik

CC: Mould, David

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Rep. Rouzer + Delta Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Airports Authority. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and have verified the authenticity of the message.

Thank you, Maria. | did a deep dive in person mtg with the COS and Abigail on 5/26 and have been sending them
updated materials. Will let you know when Bost drops the dear colleague.

From: Matthews, Maria <Maria.Matthews@MWAA.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 1:51 PM

To: Kantakevich, Maura N °r =, i

Cc: Mould, David <David.Mould@MWAA.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rep. Rouzer + Delta Meeting

This message was sent from outside of United Airlines. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know that the content is safe.

Hi All,
| wanted to let you know that | chatted with Abigail Michos in Rep. Rouzer’s office this afternoon. She informed me that
she will be meeting with Delta later today and wanted to make sure she was well versed as to why the slot/perimeter

rule should remain intact.

Maura/Erik — If you haven’t previously made contact with the Rouzer office, it sounds like he leans supportive which will
be helpful given his seat on T&lI.

Let me know when the Bost office drops the letter and | can connect those staff we’ve been in contact with over the last
few weeks, know who to contact about signing the letter.
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